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Mr. G. Shyam Sundar,
Advocate

No.63/3, Second Main Road,
Raja Annamalaipuram,
Chennai - 600 028.

*Dear Sir,
Re: Multipie financing avaiied from Banks.

We refer to your letter-dated 14.10.2006 on the captioned subject. The list sent by
you had been earlier shared with our City branches as well, as pointed by you in the
said letter.

We are indeed thankful to you for providing the valuable information and appreciate
the initiativeband efforts taken by you in larger interest of the banking industry in
Chennai cityA&’ollecting of huge data on defaulters in Retail Lending and circuiating
the same among various banks.

We also appreciate your efforts in preventing and saving Bank of Baroda from
disbursing amounts to certain fraudulent borrowers intending to cheat the bank.

While we look forward for such efficient services from you in future, we wish you all
the best.

With regards,

Yours faithfulily,
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‘M. Murugesan)
Assistant General Manager (DRM)




